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TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Dr. Anthony Sorola, Associate Superintendent of Athletics, Human 

Capital, and Operations  
 
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF ARCHITECT-

OWNER ROOF DESIGN AND ENGINEERING SERVICES CONTRACT 
BETWEEN ECISD AND BLUEFIN, LLC 

 
DATE: August 20, 2024        
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
It is the recommendation of the administration that the Board of Trustees approve the 
Architect-Owner contract between Ector County ISD and Bluefin, LLC related to general 
replacement, roof repair and Insurance Recovery: 
 

• Roof Design and Engineering Services 

• Roof Replacement/Repairs 

• Project Management Services 
 
 ******************** 
 
 
Administrative Recommendation: 
 
Approval of the contract between Ector County ISD and Bluefin, LLC. 
 


